S

{Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]pekue [ war [] ma

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

WA INA

300187430773

|0l26\lo

E. DENNARD

A




Page 1 of 2

@Q/

Malave, Erin

From: Bonnie McAllister [bmcallister@contravest.com)
Sent:  Thursday, October 21, 2010 4:14 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please change the address foy the principal place of business and the mailing address

for the following entities.

New River Property Development, Inc. - Doc # P07000005241

ContraVest Management Company - Doc # 105253 -

Courtney Gate Parkway LLC - Doc # L05000052503 -

Courtney Gate Parkway Development, Inc. - Doc # P05000077559 -
Courtney Lakes Apartments, LLC - Doc # L03000052764 —

Courtney Lakes Property Ownagrs Association, inc.- Doc # N04000011890 ~
Center Contracting Company of Central Florida, LL.C - Doc # L02000029341 -
Courtney Bend Development, Ifc. - Doc # P06000153846"

COURTNEY BEND, LLC - Docl|# L06000119041 -

Courtney Station Development! Inc. - Doc # P05000130556 -

COURTNEY STATION, LLC - Doc # L05000093263

ContraVest Inc. - Doc # J14110~

Courtney Villages Development, Inc. - Doc # P07000033635

Courtney Villages LLC - Doc #{M07000001643"

-Courtney Iste LLC - Doc # LO5P00080050 ’
COURTNEY ISLES DEVELORMENT, INC.- Doc # P07000027378
COURTNEY ESTATES GRAND, LLC - Doc # M07000004651 -
COURTNEY RESERVE APARTMENTS, LLC - Doc # M05000005675 -
COURTNEY RESERVE DEVELOPMENT, INC. - Doc # F05000005867-

COURTNEY TRACE DEVELOPMENT, INC. - Doc # P05000112943?%<

BRANDON TRACE DEVELO%MENT, INC. - Doc # P06000002102

The new address is:
237 S. Westmonte Drive.

Suite 140
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714

Thank You
Please note new address effective 11/1/2010

Bonnte McAllister and Jolin Schaffer
237 8. Westmonte Drive, # 140

10/25/2010



